Niall Hanrahan

From: Dave Bates <davebates@wfccontractors.com>

Sent: 25 November 2015 17:19

To: Niall Hanrahan

Cc: Martin Thorburn; Michalis Christodoulou (michalis@hollandharvey.com); Barry Cook
- (barry_cook@gailsbread.co.uk); Michelle Pollard-Smith; James Dewey

Subject: Gail's Bakery Swains Lane

Attachments: Gails standard equipment.pdf

Niall,

Further to previous correspondence we confirm that we are the contractors undertaking the fitout works for Gail's
Bakery at 21, Swains Lane, London, N6 6QS. The client operation will be a cake/bread shop offering bread ,pasteries
and cakes etc with the addition of limited eating and drinking on the premises. The operation will have a very
limited baking facility with a small single bread oven . We have attached a copy of the full equipment schedule
which will produce no oudor as previously discussed. Should you require any further information do not hesitate in
contacting me.

Regards,

Dave Bates
Project Manager
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The Leisure Industry Specialist
Olympus House, Kingsteignton Road,
Newton Abbot, Devon, TQ12 2SN

tel: 01626 353802

fax: 01626 351591

mob: 07854 872416

e-mail: davebates@wfccontractors.com
web: www.wfccontractors.com
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WFC Contractors Limited. Registered Office: Olympus House, Kingsteignton Road, Newton Abbot, Devon, TQ12 2SN
Registered in England No: 8962342

DISCLAIMER:

The information contained within this e-mail, together with any attachments, is confidential and may be privileged. It is intended for the
addressee only. If you have received the e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete this e-mail immediately. The contents of
this e-mail must not be disclosed or copied without the sender's consent. Any views or opinions presented here are solely those of the
author and do not necessarily represent those of WFC. We make every effort to keep our network free from viruses. However, you should
perform your own virus checks before opening any e-mails and attachments, as we cannot accept liability for any viruses which might be
transferred by way of this e-mail.
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